
, 
JUL 20 1989 

ALMER HUNTLEY, JR. & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
SURVEYORS · ENGI NEERS· LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 

P.O. Box 568 ' 30 IN DUSTRIAL DRIVE EAST I ~ORTHAMP'TON , .\1ASS. 01 06 1 
1-' 131 58-l-7.....w 

David Za ronzinski 
Board of Health 
Town Hall 
Amhe r st, MA 01002 

Ju l y 17, 1989 

ALMER H UNTLEY, JR., PE., RLS 

DOUGLAS W. THOMPSON, RLS 
WILLIAM R. GARRITY, LA 
JOHN G. RAYMOND, PE 

Re : Septic System fo r Don Maia on 
Plumtree Rd. 

Dear Mr. Zaronzinski : 

This letter is to REPORT that the subsurface sewage disposal system at the 
aforementioned property has been installed and was inspected during construction 
by a representative of this office. The following are the results of those 
inspections : 

x The system was installed as designed. 

The system was not installed as designed. Minor changes were necessary 
during construction and were approved by this office and meet Title V of 
the State Sanitary Code Requirements. 

The system was installed improperly and the Contractor must correct the 
installation before final approval of the system can be granted. 

Inspection of the installation by this office does not guarantee the operation 
or longevity of the system. 

If you have any questions, please contact us. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

ALMER HUNTLEY, JR. & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
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